Student Government Association Senate Meeting Minutes April 27th, 2021

- I. Call to Order- Logan Mitchell, Vice President
- II. Roll Call- Casen May, Secretary
- III. Staff Reports
 - a. Carlee Bird, Parliamentarian- you should have all received a parli pro cheat sheet. Let me know if you have any questions
 - b. Casen May, Secretary no report
 - c. Maddyson Lamb, Public Relations upload photo circle
 - d. Asia Hervey, Cultural Diversity Director no report
 - e. Gabriela Huerta, Chief of Staff no report
 - f. Logan Mitchell, Vice President last meeting of the semester bring ideas over the summer
 - g. Ellie Mayberry, President filling five seats tonight
 - h. Katey Provence, Advisor check your finals schedule, last meeting, hopefully last one on zoom!

IV. New Business

- a. Swearing in of Jake Williamson and Anna Kate Horton congrats you two
- b. Filling of the sergeant at arms position
 - i. senator Johnson rises to fill
 - ii. He is voted in by a vote of acclimation
- c. Filling of At-Large senate seats (5)
 - Tyler Hickman, Jorge Lopez, Sophia Oury, Anna Handloser, Mary Mac Harkins, Hannah Taylor, Walker Davis, Khushi Uppal, Shannon Stewart, and Addie Harris rose to fill the vacant seats.
 - ii. Hickman, Oury, Taylor, Stewart, and Harkins win the seats
- d. Swearing in of new senators
- e. Filling of President Pro Temp position
 - i. Senator Atkins and Senator Minden rise to fill the Position.
 - ii. Senator Atkins is the new President Pro Temp
- f. Filling of Action Fund Commissioner position
 - i. Senator Turnbull rises to fill the position
 - ii. Senator Turnbull fills the position by vote of acclimation.
- g. Filling of Campus Collaboration Commissioner position
 - i. Senator Hickman and Senator Choi rise to fill the position
 - ii. Senator Hickman is your new Campus Collaboration Commissioner

- h. Filling of Continuation Commissioner position
 - i. Senator Meeks Rises to fill the position
 - ii. Senator Meeks fills the Position by vote of acclimation
- i. Filling of Excursion Chair position
 - i. Senator Haynes rises to fill the position
 - ii. Senator Haynes fills the position by vote of acclimation
- j. Filling of Local Government Representative position
 - i. By a roll call vote the filling of this position is tabled until next semester.
- k. Filling of Sustainability Liaison position
 - i. Senator Duffy is nominated and accepts the nomination.
 - ii. Senator Duffy fills the position by vote of acclimation
- 1. ER 21/22-01 President Mayberry presents the change in the budget
- m. ER 21/22-01 is passed by a roll call vote
- n. ER 21/22-02
 - i. President Mayberry presents the adoption of an adapted constitution. Defining the word "semester" and clearing the ambiguity of such word.
 - ii. ER21/22-02 Passes by a more than 2/3rd Majority.
- o. ER 21/22-03
 - i. Passing with more than a 3/5^{ths} Majority this resolution passes.
- p. SR 21/22-01
 - i. Senator Atkins presents SR 21/22-01.
 - ii. SR 21/22-01 passes by a roll call vote.
- g. SR 21/22-02
 - i. Senator Turnbull Presents SR 21/22-02 for the publishment of senator voting records to the archive.
 - ii. With 17 votes for the amendment passes
- V. Announcements
 - a. Senator Atkins Fire fest 8-11 Thursday, Friday NPHC Cookout at Unity Park
 - b. Senator Foster Howler Sprint on Saturday
 - c. Senator Pope Brother to Brother Friday at 4 Outside lasertag
- VI. Public Comments
 - a. Officer Simpson Stress from finals, keep an eye out for your
- VII. Adjournment 7:22PM